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Tender Specification: Groundworks to proposed new play area
Tender reference: COS CMP-02 
RAF Museum, Cosford

UPDATE 19 JUNE 2020 
EXTENSION TO TENDER DEADLINE & CLARIFICATIONS
Due to the ongoing COVID 19 pandemic, Government and PHE guidelines, the current closure of the Museum, and some further clarifications and information, we have taken the decision to further extend the tender deadline for COS CMP-02: Groundworks to proposed new play area.

As of 19 June 2020, changes and further information/clarifications to the tender specification are:

1. Tender Deadline
The revised deadline is now 5pm Friday 26 June 2020. Tenders returns should be submitted to Tender.Returns@rafmuseum.org and cc Vicky.Millward@rafmuseum.org 

2. Clarifications
The following clarifications are now also provided:
Q1. The stop-block detail that runs alongside the car park does not refer to the existing kerbs (see typical detail 1 on drg 06/003) – are they staying in?  If so does the stop-block sit behind the kerb race?
Existing kerb to be removed and replaces with the stop-block detail.

Q2. There are a number of blue badge signs on short posts that will conflict with the concrete stop-block and be buried by the re-mounded earth?  Are these to be addressed?  Potential for signs to be mounted on stop-block?

Posts to be removed during the works and re mounted on stop-block at the end of construction

Q3. In the corner (near the central path) there is a ‘RAF Museum – Entrance’ sign on 2 posts (near the parking payment machine) – is this to be relocated?
No – to remain as existing

Q4. The play area and car park are closer in level than suggested and the mound is far more pronounced.  Could a retaining mesh be used? With regards the amount of material excavated is there an opportunity to ‘lose’ this on site at any other location?
There isn’t any opportunity to ‘lose’ excavated material elsewhere on the site. It will be assessed on site by the architect and a retaining mesh may be instructed if required.

Q5. Services – there are number of features locally to which services will run (illuminated bollards, street lights, parking machines) – do you have drawings to identify the location of any buried services?
Yes – please see Drawing no. (08)001 and section 3 below.

Q6. Bollards – the existing bollards are not anti-ram – do you want the one in the central footpath (to the main entrance) upgrading?  Also – the drawing shows 2 No. but the text suggests 1 No. anti-ram bollard, is it 2 No.?
The existing bollard to the footpath to remain as existing. 2 anti-ram bollards to be costed for.

Q7. Paving – the detail for the re-laid picnic area paving states a 10-15mm gap between slabs to be filled with concrete mix.  The existing detail is slabs butted flush – it will be easier to match existing, will this be ok?
This is ok

Q8. Play area levels – the play area proposal drawing 04/003 has the legend for red and blue hatching mixed so it’s not clear which area is 200mm deep and which is 150mm deep.  However, a more significant concern is the requirement to work with the wetpour and play equipment installers to make the levels work.  
The red hatch is the wet pour area and to be excavated to 150mm with a 10mm MOT grade 1 build-up. The blue hatch area is the grass matting to be excavated 200mm. Contact with the play area manufacturer can be arranged to the awarded contractor if required.


3. Further information
A further drawing of the services is now provided, see (08)001.

4. Site Visits
Final site visits will be possible on Tuesday 23rd – Thursday 25th June 2020. 

These are to be arranged via Vicky Millward, Head of Major Projects and Programmes by email Vicky.Millward@rafmuseum.org. Only pre booked visits will be allowed, access to site will be denied if you do not have a pre-arranged slot for your visit.

If you book a site visit you will be provided with site guidelines and procedures that must be followed as well being required to follow the current Government guideline, such as social distancing.

If you have any queries, please contact Vicky Millward by email as needed, Vicky.Millward@rafmuseum.org.
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